## TRINITY LUTHERAN CHURCH

701 W. Evans Ave., Pueblo, Colorado Trinitylutheranpueblo.org "Like" us on Facebook

Church Office 719-544-3016 Robert (Bob) Hauter, Pastor (emergency #) 219-510-7288 School Office 719-542-1864 Derion Ibarra, Principal trinity.dibarra@gmail.com
Child Care Office 719-562-9235 JoAnn Collins-Jaramillo, Director trinitychildcarectr@gmail.com

"I was glad when they said to me, 'Let us go to the house of the Lord!" (Psalm 122:1)

## **→ THE SECOND AFTER EPIPHANY** →

January 18 & 19, 2025

**A WARM WELCOME TO YOU ON THIS SPECIAL DAY.** Join us in singing our praises to God. Let us share in Christian worship and fellowship as brothers and sisters in Christ.

**WE INVITE YOU** to complete an attendance card located in the little box, next to the hymnals. Thank you!

**NOTE:** As our bell rings five minutes prior to our service, we gather in preparation for worship.

**SACRAMENT**: In Holy Communion we recognize Christ's true body and blood given to us for the forgiveness of sins. Paul writes in 1 Corinthians 11: 27-29, "Let a person examine himself and so eat of the bread and drink of the cup." Therefore, we reflect on the following questions to prepare us for the Lord's Supper:

- 1. Do I believe that I am a sinful human being? (Matt. 26:28; Col. 2:13)
- 2. Am I sorry for my sins? (Ps. 38:18; 2 Cor. 7:9-10
- 3. Do I believe Jesus died and rose again for my sins? (1 Cor. 15:3-4)
- 4. Do I intend, by the power of the Holy Spirit, to live a godly life? (Eph. 4: 1-3)
- 5. Do I believe Jesus' body and blood are received with the bread and wine in Holy Communion? (Matt. 26: 26-28; 1 Cor. 10:16, 11:27)

If this is not your confession but you would like to receive a blessing, please come forward with your arms crossed across your chest. If you have questions about Holy Communion, please feel free to talk to Pastor Hauter.

## **SERVING TRINITY THIS WEEKEND**

**SATURDAY ORGANIST**: Laurel Allen

SATURDAY ELDER: Tony Romero READER: Lorna Romero

**SUNDAY ORGANIST**: Shirley Ranus

**SUNDAY ELDER**: Dennis Scofield **READER**: Brad Gerler

**ALTAR FLOWERS:** this morning are given to the Glory of God by the Bush family, in loving memory of Fran Bush.

JOYS AND CONCERNS: Our prayers continue for: Quincy Haeberle, Lynn Rasmussen Harriet Avis's daughter, Fran Samec's daughter Lori Brown, David & Connie Boden, Alice LaRose, Cash Blanchfield, Henrietta Voss, Shirleen Pape, Linda Fenwick, Faralyn Koncilia, Mindy, Cathy, Amy Coulson, Roxann, Brad Ritter, Rich Graves, Jacob Freeman, Rick and Anita Lawrenz, Norma Larson, Cindy Schmidt, Connie Elson, Rose Sears, Marcie Wright, Victor Voss, Melanie Trujillo, Joyce Michelli, Adella Schmidt, Lucille Cochran, and Sophia DiSalvo. Please pray for Lynn and Dennis Gimlin as they care for their daughter Amy with her health issues. May God continue to strengthen and heal them. Let us lift up in joy and thanksgiving to God, our Heavenly Father all the families and children in Trinity Lutheran Church and School and ELA. This week's birthdays: January 19-Norma Pajda (Pastor Bob's mother), Kent Schmidt, 20-Matthew Lawrenz, 21-Benjamin Halfacre HAPPY BIRTHDAY! A special birthday wish for Erika Rauscher will be 103 years on January 18<sup>th</sup> (Brigitte Juarez mother).

**NEW ADDRESSES**: *Betty Graham* has moved to Independent Living at Clarendale of Mokena. Her new address is Clarendale of Mokena 21536 S. Wolf Rd. #3003, Mokena, IL 60448. She says that she loves it there.

ADDRESS CORRECTION for David Jordan it is The Sunset Apartments, #25.

**DISASTER RELIEF** response efforts can be made through the following organizations:

https://www.lcms.org/how-we-serve/mercy/disaster-response https://www.lutheranchurchcharities.org https://lwr.org

**HOUR FOR LIFE** Sunday, January 19, 2025 The Annual Hour for Life is sponsored by Pro-Life of Southern Colorado and held each year to remember the unborn children killed by abortion. It will be at St. Pius X Catholic Church, 3130 Morris Avenue beginning at 1:30. For more information call 719-542-LIFE.

**SANCTITY OF HUMAN LIFE DAY** is January 22. We pray for guidance to protect and preserve the gift of life. We praise and thank God for our lives and the lives of those around us, born and unborn.

**SUNDAY MORNING BIBLE STUDY** with Pastor Bob, continues with the study of the book of *Hosea*.

**TUESDAY BIBLE STUDY** resumes our study of the TV series, "The Chosen at 6:30pm in the school library. All are invited to join us! For more information contact Jon Bush at <a href="mailto:ophiclide.tuba@gmail.com">ophiclide.tuba@gmail.com</a>

**NATIONAL LUTHERAN SCHOOLS WEEK** is the last week in January. ELA and Trinity Lutheran School will be participating and celebrating. Watch for a schedule of events and opportunities to volunteer. This is way to acknowledge and celebrate **ALL** Lutheran Schools Preschool, Kindergarten, Elementary, Junior High, High School, Colleges & Universities, and Child Care.

**SCHOOL CHAPEL** meets *every* Wednesday at 8:30 am. Everyone is invited. Looking ahead the January 29<sup>th</sup> chapel will be led by students. I wonder who?

**Offerings Received**: (01/12/25) \$9277.00

Church Attendance: 01/11--16(15C) 01/12--16 (14C) Total for the weekend 32 (29C) **PORTALS OF PRAYER:** January–March available by the mailboxes. Also in LARGE PRINT. **ENVELOPES** are ready to pick-up and use **AND 2024 STATEMENTS** are in your mailbox.